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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110241

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County )
Messer Law Firm (11) nhorton@lawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com No
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 720990)

Attachments: 07577-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/17/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 8:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Jennifer Crawford; Connie Kummer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO RATE SCHEDULES
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Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
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Commission Clerk
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 687511)

Attachments: 06821-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

9/21/2011
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Commission Clerk
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 234114)

Attachments: 06440-11._pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/8/2011







